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EXHIBIT 11

E-Mail from Rand Bethea to Albert B, Krachman, Blank Rome LLP (November 20, 2014)
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Krachman, Albert B,

From: BETHEA, RAND GS-11 USAF ACC ACC AB/ABXP [rand bethea@us.af.mi]
sent; Thursday, November 20, 2044 1:35 PM

To: Krachman, Albert B.

Subject: RE: Carrespondence Regarding FOIA Case 2014-3641-F

Confirmation; The 3@ January 2014 suspense replaces the previous suspense. We will ordep
and process an appeal any it is received.

Rand Bethea

-we==Opiginal Message--~--

From: Krachman, Albert B, [mailto:krachman@BlankRome, coi]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 1:29 PM

To: BETHEA, RAND G5-11 USAF ACC ACC AG/AGXP

Subject: RE: Correspondence Regarding FOIA (ase 2014-3641-F

Dear Mr, Bethea,

Thank you for the follow-up call, We just received a 395 page PDF, which now contains a list
of withheld documents, Just to be sure, is that what you transmitted, a 395 page pdf?

Also, so I am clear, the AF is confirming that the January 30 suspense date replaces the
suspense date from the September correspondence, correct?

Thank you,

Alpert B. Krachman | Blank Rome LLP ,
Watergate 600 New Hampshire Avenue NW | washington, DC 20037

Phone: 202,772.5812 | Faxi 202.772,1658 | Email: Krachman@BlankRome . com
¢mailto:Krachman@BlankRome. com>

----- Original Message---»-

Erom: BETHEA, RAND GS-11 USAF ACC ACC AG/AGXP [mailto;rand.bethea@us.af mil]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2814 1:16 PM

To: Kpachman, Albert B.

Subject: FW: Correspondence Regarding FOIA Case 2014-3641-F

Mr. Krachman,

The records were retransmitted to you via the Army safe system. Please confirm receipt.
Since the original release date was 11 September 2014 the appeal suspense date has passed.
Your new suspense date is 30 January 2814,

RAND BETHEA
Freedom of Information Act Managep
Air Combat Command

----- Original Message-~---

From; FOLKS, RICHARD L II Col USAF ACC ACC A6/AG-2

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2014 12:13 PM ’

To: BETHEA, RAND GS-11 USAF ACC ACC AG/ABXP

Ce: MCQUADE, ROBERT S GS-15 USAF ACC ACC AG/A6X; TERROMES, JOSEPH C Lt Col USAF ACC ACC

AS/AGX

Subject: RE: Correspondence Regarding FOIA Case 2014-3641-F EXHIBIT
1
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Rand,

vou're gonna have 1o baby step me through this one.
Thanks,
Col Folks

--«==Opiginal Message--=""

From: Norwood, Kendra P. [mailte:knorwood@blankrome.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:067 PM

To: ACC FOIA '

Cc: FOLKS, RICHARD | II Col USAF ACC ACC A6/A6-2) LYOH, TIMOTHY A CIV USAF ACC 633 CS/SCOKQ;
Krachman, Albert B.

Subject: Correspondence Regarding FOIA Case 2014-3641-F

Mr. Bethea,

please see the attached letter to Col. Richard L. Folks II, which relates to FOIA Case 2014~
3641'F 4

Regards,

Kendra P. Norwood

Kendra P, Norwood | Blank Rome LLP

Watergate 608 New Hampshire Avenue MW | Washington, DC 20037

phone: 282.772.5879 | Fax: 9@2.572.8437 | Email: KNorwood@BlankRome, COR
<mailto:KNorwood@BlankRome.com>

**#*****#*******#******************************************#*******#*****#*#*##**************
IPETTE L L

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are
only for the use of the intended reciplent of this message. If you dre not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by return email, and delete or destroy this and all
copies of this message and all attachments. Any unauthorized disclosure, USE, distribution,
or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

*****************************#**t********#**********#*******##****#******#****#**************
T TI I .
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
KEADQUARTERS AlR COMBAT COMMAND
JOINT BASE LANGLEY-EUSTI5 VA

180 Benedict Avenue, Suite 217
Joint Base Langley-Eustis VA 23665-1993

Mr, Albert B, Krachman, Esq
Biznk Rome LLY

600 New Hampshire Avenue NW
Washington DC 20037

Dear Mr. Krachman

This Is In response fo your 25 March 2014 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request sent to the United
States Army, Washington DC and Fort Belvelr, Fairfax VA FOIA request service centers for various recoros
regarding confract SPO600-04-C-8253 and CLIN 8007, Your request was transferred {o the Fort Eustis,
Newport News VA contracting office front the Defense Logistics Agency. After cosrdination with the
633d Contractlng Office (633 CONS), Langley AFB VA it was determined that the 633 CONS has records
responsive Lo your request, '

Portions of the records are releasable and attached. Redacted portlons are exemption under the FOIA,
Title §, United States Code, Section 552(b)(5). Negatlations are still ongoing between Dominjon Virginia
Power and the 633¢ Contracting Officer therefore, denied portions are non-relensable because they are
deliberative in nature or part of the decision-making process, (o inclnde attorngy-client work
commynications, - .

You may appenl our partial denstal determination hy writing to the Scevetary of the Alr Foree within 60
days from the date of this Jetter. I no appeal is recelved, or if the appesl is postmarked after the conclusion
of this 60-dny period, the appeal may be considered closed, Include your justification for appeal along with »
copy of this letter via the Alr Foree Public Access Link at https:/www.elolnaf.mil/palviginaspx or mall to:

Secretary of the Air Foree
Thri HQ ACC/AGXP (FOLA)
180 Benediet Aventue, Suite 217
Joint Base Langley-Eustis VA 236651993
Depariment of Defense Regulation 5400,7 indicates fees be assessed for processing this request; however,

there were no chargeabla fees assessed in this instaace. My point of contact is Mr, Rand Bethea, (157) T64-
2261 or ace.fota@us.af.mil

Sincerely

Ol
RICHARD L, FOLKS II, Colonel, USAF

Deputy Director of Communications
Attachments:
{, Releasable Revords
2. List of Denjed Records

FOLA Case 2014-3641-F

Agile Combart Power
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